



# Pham Thanh Kha

SENIOR DEVELOPER

📞 0347381360

📅 01/07/1991

✉️ thanhkha159684@gmail.com

📍 18E Cộng Hòa Tân Bình, TP Hồ Chí Minh

## About me

My name is Kha, and I am a sennior developer. I have a strong passion for coding and problem-solving. Over the years, I have gained experience in various programming languages such as PHP, Nodejs, Python. I enjoy working on challenging projects that push me to think creatively and find innovative solutions.

## Education

Ho Chi Minh City University of Science

09/2009 - 05/2013 | Computer Science

## Skill

Excellent

PHP

Drupal

Wordpress

JavaScript

Intermediate

ReactJS

Vue JS

Nest.js

Beginner

Python

Django

## Work

### Experience

05/2023 - NOW

SENIOR DEVELOPER | Javac Technology Software Company, Ltd

Currently, I am working at Javac Technology. We are developing a product that provides infrastructure on Amazon Web Services. Our clients can host their websites on our infrastructure to promote their products and services.

Duties

- Build new features
- Reseach for new technology can apply to product
- Review codes

Technologies

- Database: Mysql, Postgre, MongoDB
- Services: Docker, Nginx, kubernetes, Amazone Web Services, Ansible
- Programing Language: TypeScript, ReactJS, NestJs, Bash script, PHP, Nodejs, Python

08/2018 - 01/2023

SENIOR DRUPAL DEVELOPER | Wunderman Thompson Vietnam

As a global agency, Wunderman Thompson supports clients around the world. We have clients from France, South Africa, Hong Kong, Singapore, and more.

I have had the opportunity to work at Wunderman Thompson Vietnam as a Drupal Architect and Team Leader. My responsibilities include receiving tasks from clients, assigning them to teammates, reviewing my teammates' code before contributing to the project, and ensuring timely product delivery.

#### Duties

- Team Leader
- Estimation, choose technology to apply the project
- Build new features
- Review codes

#### Technologies

- Database: Mysql, Redis, Mongodb
- Services: Docker, Nginx, Git, Restful API
- Programming Language: PHP, Javascript, VueJS, ReactJS

---

## Personal Project

**02/2023 - NOW**

### Devpanel

Devpanel provides infrastructure on Amazon Web Services. Customers can host their websites on our infrastructure to promote their products and services.

Project URL: <https://www.devpanel.com/>

**03/2022 - 02/2023**

### Nestle campaign

Nestle Vietnam provides rewards for their customers. Therefore, we offer marketing solutions to millions of their customers. We create advertising campaigns, which generate a large volume of data for manufacturers to optimize customer requirements.

Project URL: <https://giadinhnestle.com.vn>

**02/2015 - 05/2017**

### Vinasoy

The official website of Vinasoy Corporation. Vinasoy is a leading provider of soy milk products in Vietnam. We assist customers in creating websites and delivering the latest products and services of the corporation to consumers. We also run advertising campaigns to bring the products closer to consumers.

Project URL: <https://vinasoy.com/>